#### 2015/16 - 11

# A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> January 2016 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

**PRESENT:** Cllr M Lamb (Chairman), Cllr B Holloway, Cllr C Waters,

Cllr K Houghton, Cllr C Vessey.

**IN ATTENDANCE :** Three members of the public present.

Cllr D Oldfield. Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

# **PUBLIC FORUM**

It was reported that at least 4 breakins had taken place recently and a member of the public present asked if cctv coverage could be made available for the whole site. The meeting was also advised that Gunness and Burringham are organising coaches for a day trip to Bridlington in June and the meeting asked if Ashby Parkland wished to become involved in these day trips.

- 1 .**APOLOGIES**: No apologies to receive.
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM No matters to declare.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER 2015.

Proposed by Cllr K Houghton, seconded by Cllr C Vessey, adopted unanimously.

# 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER 2015.

i) The Lagoon Inlet Pipe – It was reported that this pipe has been repaired.

### 5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment:

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Melior Community Academy – rent Nov	100373	12.50
1. Clerk - Salary – December/January	100374	292.04
2. Clerks Expenses:		
Stamps, stationery, photocopies – 10.46		
<b>Total Expenses</b>	100375	10.46
3. Inland Revenue – for December	100376	36.40
4. Inland Revenue - for January	100377	36.60
5. Melior Community Academy – rent Jan	100378	15.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr C Vessey and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date and note any variations to budget circulated at meeting. No variations to note.
- c) To give consideration to the proposed budget provided for 2016/17 and agree the precept for 2016/17.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to set the precept at £3,500 for the financial year 2016/17.

# 6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield: Cllr Oldfield reported that the new football stadium is anticipated in March 2017. The Burringham by-pass appears to have been put on the backburner at the present moment in time. Flooding has been very much in the news recently and it is hoped that the flood protection provided in North Lincolnshire after the last floods will prove adequate. Gunness and Burringham PC's are funding coaches for a day trip to to Bridlington to which Ashby Parkland are invited to participate in.
- ii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

## 7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting There is a new Inspector at Scunthorpe Tim Harvey. There appears to be slightly better patrols from The Police in the area. Residents are encouraged to ring 101 to report any non-urgent matters.
- ii) Parish Bus Service The parish councils request will be considered at the end of March.
- iii) Portacabin Interest was expressed in having this portacabin for parish/community use but unfortunately there is nowhere to site/locate a cabin and therefore it is not possible to proceed with this.
- iv) New matters: Flytipping is occurring at the empty property at the end of farmers lane Cllr Oldfield will report this matter to N.L.C neighbourhoods team.
- Cllr's Holloway and Vessey thought that cctv coverage would act as a deterant and Cllr lamb suggested that if anyone was keen to progress having further cctv coverage they should progress this matter with the neighbourhood watch team. It was reported that safer neighbourhoods team do have some community camera's available but they are predominantly used in areas with considerable problems and would need to be mounted on N.L.C owned property.

### 8. PLANNING.

No planning matters to consider.

### 9. CORRESPONDENCE

VANL – training course diary

Rural Services Network - information

Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings.

N.L.C – weekly road works list.

N.L.C – Precept for 2016/17 – to N.L.C by 29<sup>th</sup> January 2016.

North Lincolnshire Local development framework – Lincolnshire lakes Area Action Plan.

Email – N.L.C – Community Warden – further information.

Pensions regulator – Staging date for Ashby Parkland Parish Council 01/02/16

# 10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 1st March 2016 at 6pm.